
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS ADMINTSTRA.TOR
QFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF STAFF

NOTICE 
October 2, 20072.2.3

TO: All Commanding. Officers

FROM: Employee Relations Administrator

SUBJECT: USE OF T'HE EMPLOYEE COMMENT SHEET

The table and bullets that follow are intended to be a ready reference resource for commanding officers,supervisors and employees in the completion of Employee Comment Sheets, Form 1.77, commonlyreferred to as "Comment Cards."
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Get the facts, and get them right
Discuss it face-to-face
Serve it promptly
Keep the scope narrow and specific
Kee it clear and concise
Modif~if needed / Be flexible
Have employee initial the document
Provide a copy to the employee, who may respond
via 15.7, within 30 days
Keep the chain of command informed

Retain a written

• Sworn Employee Comment Sheets are not grievable or to azbitrable. (MOU No. 24)• Should an adverse Employee Comment Sheet entry be used in an employee's performance evaluation,the rating is subject to the grievance process.
• Documentation of every incident is not always practical and in those instances, the supervisor shallattest to the incident or performance.
• If an employee refuses to initial the document, the reviewing supervisor shall write the employee'sname and, the word "refused" and have another supervisor date and initial the entry.• Commanding officers shall ensure that Employee Comment Sheet files are properly audited andretained fox two years. The documents shall be available for review. If an employee transfers, the filestransfer with the employee.

Please direct all questions regarding Employee Comment Sheet to the Employee Relations Administratorat (213} 485-6552.
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